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S o State of South Carohna ' SR
‘ Department of Probatlon, Parole and Pardon Servrces

" NIKKIR, HALEY '
oo Govemor .

| JERRYB ADGER = = |

Drrector V

o 2221 DEVINE STREET SUITE 600
_POST OFFICE BOX 50666 .. :
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29250
" Telephone: (803)734-9220 '
"Fagsimile: (803) 734- 9440

' . www dpp_ps sC. gov/
'Ju1y25 2016 - e

-James Patterson #296129

Kirkland Correctionial Instltutlon ,_
4344 Broad River Road .
Columbla South Carohna 29210

Deaer Patterson )

On June 12 2013 you were conv1cted of Possessmn and Manufacturrng of Meth th1rd offenses '
in Indi¢tment Nurmbers 11-GS- 23-9775, 9776. Pursuant to South Carolina law a person convicted

of this offense wrth two or more aggregate v1olat10n of the law relatmg to drugs is not e11g1ble for
parole . _ . »

A review of your prior record reveals prior drug convictions, therefore, your current offense is

ineligible for parole pursuant to South Carolina law. You w111 not be con51dered for parole on this
" offense. :

Sincerely

Matthew C. Buchanan
General Counsel

MCB:dn



= ETNO. 2011-GS-23-
WITNESSES DOCK 0162 - 002775
- . The State of South Carolina
C. Rosier ,
L County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office _ )
—amsroT—— 7=\ —COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
@ ) November  TERm z@o
- G213 pyr STATE
e vs.
- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER N o
93004 - JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

ACTION. OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jv_gry '

?

VERDICT

) . Foreperson of Pet:t.lwy
Date:

h

Bote ., Indictment for
3009

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375 -

RECEIVED

DEC 27 201

Clork of Court
Gresavilie County

Y1.Ly-¢82-98 1dn0DSddAdS Wd92:G0 Sl0Z2 02 1T

2 abed



Jul 20 2016 0526PM SCDPPSCourt 864-282-4714 . page 3

willfully andjuntawfully have

substance, Tr.is is in violation

Apainst the peace

;
STATE OF OUTH CAROLINA  ).-' . ICTMENT FOR
D] POSSESSION.OF METHAMPHETAMINE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) , ' Co
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on NOV 2 0 2012 ‘the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath: ' .

That JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON did in Gteenville Cdunty, on I,ar about the 16th day of August 2011,

ﬁj» his possession a quantity of Methaxnph:a;amine (Crank), a schedule II controlled

f §44-53-0375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Cops. MerTe

/! SOLICITOR

3



w

OF GENERAL SE SIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT

COUNTY OF " Greenville ; o

STATE VS, , ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2011GS2309775
¢ James Wesley Patterson )  AWH 1993004 ’

AKA: . ' )  Date of Offense: 8/16/2011

Race; WHITE Sex: M Age 38 )y SC.Code § :_44-33-0375(A)

DOB: 10-09-1974  SS#:251-45-3264 )  CDR Code#: _ 3016 :

Address: 19 Eagles View ' ) -
City,State.ZIp”  piedmont, SC 29673 . '

DL#: 9999895599 SID#: . ) SENTENCE SHEET

)

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmet Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: possession of methamphetamine 3rd offense

] CONVICIED OF or wLLEADS

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codeltt . 3016
NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  ([JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS{CSC {(1817-25-45
' o C . ) w/mingr Ist or Lewd Act)

. The charge is: AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, {)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initfals)
Thepleals: - [X)Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiatys |} Recommendation by{h?t%
ATI'EST:a Mok 33 — B <)
... Mo, foyce K. | - SCBar# Defenda Attornely for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

fora deteﬁnfnate term of Z O days/moﬁths/r

; provided that upan the service of

and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

[ State Department of Corrections,
] underthe Youthful Offende

1 County Detentlon Center,

Act not to exceed

months/years and subject to ‘South Carolina Department of Prdbation, Perole and Pardon Services| standard conditionjof -

probaion, which are incorporated by reference,
m/cu(‘):NCURRENT or

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant toqt.c. Code §17-25-

7 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

20/)—(4 2

g 24-13-40

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectign 16-25-20 or 16-2 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition, ) .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [7] Def. WalvesHearlng [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S ——__ days’/ours{Public Service Empjoyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E beginin
Recipient: Substance Abuse Coungeling O
“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol festing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ] Fine may be pd. in equdl, consecutive weekly/monthly
8§ 14-1-211¢A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ e pmis. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211¢A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 "% . :
§ 56-3-2595 (DU Assessment) $12 g § S paid fo Public Defender Rund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 % Other: :
Provisa 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [ 2
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ~
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fer) §50 3
§ 56-3-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [(J Appointed PD or fppojnted othexcoursse!
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 3 S § 47.12 requires § paid to Gler
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 _ during probation.
TOTAL , - $
- Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ..{.)M A Lok, s Tudge Code: ¥ %.l 37
CourtReporter:  _f), Hoazna Sentence Date: b-12-~(D

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

y abed

T(LLV'ZSZ‘VQS WNODSddddS Wd9260 9102 Qe 1T
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_ WITNESSES

C. Rosier

" Greenville County-Sheriffs Office

DOCKET NO. 2011-GS-23- De
IR SR Y

' The State of South Carolina
County of Greenville

"3
. ,.(‘,
S

N
/)
\__"

8/16/2011

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J993003

- Foreperson of Grand Jury

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ber %0
Noyem S
G413 THE STATE
vs.
JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

. .
_"‘_———__—_._'__' — .

VERDIET—

3200 ~ Indictment for ' <
o RECEIVED
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE DEC 2.7 201t
VIO[ ATION § 44-53-0375 Clerk of Court

Foreperson of Petzt Jwy
Date

Gresnviile County

. .
e e ———




COUNTY OF GREEN_VILLE

[y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

I«.U Nt e’

Ata Couxt of Gencral Sessmns convened on

County present upon thexr oath:

" INDICTMENTFOR|
MANUFACTURING METHAMPHETAMINE

NOV. 20 202

Grand Jurors of G‘{eenville

That JAMES' WESLEY PA’ITERSON dxd in Greenville County, asn or about the 16th day of Augnst 2011,

‘ hlowmgly manufa,ctme methamphetamme or did knowingly provide t'manclal assi cé or oﬂlerwisfa attempt,

aid, abet or conspire to munufacmre metlmmphetmnme or was knowmgly in actual ¢r constructive po ession of

the common mgredient(s) and/or supphw used in the ma.nufacmrmg of methamphet

§ 44—53-37 50f the South Carolma Code of Laws (1976) as amended. ‘

ine. This is in violation of

Apainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute injsuch case made and provided.

b

g abed

/Q%é LICITOR

¥1Ly-282-798 HNOISAdADS gNdQZ:QO 910 02 1r




STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA ) » IN fl_‘HE‘COURT Ol'f GENERAL SESS*ONS
COUNTY OF Greenville' ; A S
STATE . ' VS, e ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: | 2011GS2309776
e James Wesley Patterson / S AwWE _Toweos | '
B S — , ) Dateof Offense: _8/162011
Race: WHITE ~ Sexi M : Age: 38 ' y SC.Code §: 44-5310375
DOB; '10-09-1974 _ SS#:251-45-3264 ) CDRCode#: 3200 | -
Address; l9EAGLESVIEW ‘ ) N S
City,Stite,Zip _PIEDMONT., 8G 29673 1'*3 o EEET
| DL# 99999959999 SD#:-. % _SENTENCE SHEET,
: *CDL Yes[[] No[] CMYV Yes[] No[] Hmat Yeslj No[] : ‘
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or  [APLEADS
TO: manafacture methamphetariine 3rd oﬁ‘ense ; ' X :
in violation of §° 44:53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code#| 3200
0O NON-VIOLENT x VIOLENT RISERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatoky GPS(CSC [(181725-45
w/mitor [1st or Lewd Act) o
The charge i . As lndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, DDefendnnt Waww Presentment to Grand Jlury. - fendant's initials)
The plea is: .Wnimnt Negotiations or Recommendation, 3 . datiopn by the State,
ATTEST: 6533/ ' ' S3s)
oyceK -, - SCBaw 4 ~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE the Defendnnt is comn_;?_ted to the tate Department of Corrections, . [] County Detention Center,
fora detenmnnte term of Z é ( 2 da:yal@/years or {7 underthe Youthful Oﬂender ot nottn exceed L _yeams
and/or to pay a ﬁne of $ C prowded thet upon the service of - days/monthsfyears and/or payme payment
of $ . . ;phscostsand assessmems as apphcable' the balance is suspended thh prob tion for .
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serv:ces ktandard conditions jof
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘ } :
[0 CONCURRENT or . [[] CONSECUTIVEto sentence on: - o A
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 {o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Conrections, .- J
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regmtry of Chxld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to iC. Code §17-25-135.
Pursnant to 18 US.C Section 922,it Is unlawfnl fora person convicted of a violation of Sectiok 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Criminal
Domenie Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition. :
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: O] Deferred [] Def. Waives Henrlug ElOrdc_rcd PTUP
Total; § plus 20% fes: $ : ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) ) : Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Jbb Corp.
— - May serve W/E beginin
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counsgling O
*Fine: -8 Random Drug/Aleohol testing O :
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ Fine may be pd. in equa), consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § £Lov pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
B 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 8 W — Public Defender fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 29 °§ ' —
Proviso 47.9 (Public DefProb) _ §500 3 AT - N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 3 23"
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Succharge) $150 " §
§ 50-2)-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§ 56-5-2042(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or pppointed other™gounsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ & § 47.12 requires §
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation,
TOTAL $

. Presiding Judge '

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk a Mﬁ g% LU@P .,_W Judge Code: 137
Court Reporter: A Heoare : Sentence Date: L 42~
SCCAf217 (03/2011)
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, | WITNESSES
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! roBERTBLOSE

SCHP

0611198
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
E 658105
o0
=2
& .
AC'TION OF GRAND JURY

I )
-~ FOREMAN GRANﬁlURY
.. :;ﬁversom of GrandFary

“ DQCKET NO. 1999-65-23“ 0447

" The State of South Carolina
County of Green\nlle

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

1 BIP  uLy veRm fess

_ THE STATE
s

4379 * JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON

/’!’ SAY QL\:}W

-

Gl recei;e dﬂver‘s license?
a8 NO T
1f BO, EXpitn;; e ”Wr’\

il 20 2016 0526PM SCDPPSCourt 864:282-4714

o Ve ‘rdictment for—
. -
POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE
VIOLATION §44-53-370
- Forepersan of Petit Jury Date:

R




oS
STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
- : ;) FPOSSESSION OF MARIJUANA WITH INTENT TO
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE. ) DISTRIBUT
At 8 Court of General Sessions, convened on JULY 27, 1999 : the

Grand Jurors of Greenville County present upon their oath:
That JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON did in Greenvlille County, on cr about thg | [th da)f of June, 1998,
possess with intent to distribute ;a quantity of Marijl;ana, a controlled substapce. such possession not
having‘been authorized by daw. This is in violation of §44-53-370 of the Soutl} Carolina Code of Laws
(1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the statute! in such case malie and
provided.

o . 10 hybbot]

SPLICIT!

6 obed y1Lp-282-¥98 HNOISAAADS Wd9ZG0 9102 02 1T



SRPE—

Vrare or sovTH caroLina @

} IN THE com@r GENERAL SESSIONS
O ' INDICIMENT/CASE#:
*OUNTT OF @fcerw Al i
| aTATE 3 A9 _.cs-f 23 - _4HIY
3& ey Weske ;} P‘LH?H\Q-I\ J o AawE  FYsEIoY i
\lki.' JbS" rror"chL B Pl S 29084 ) Date of Offense: _L-War¥
{.. } S.C. Code § : - 4Y-73-37Q
ace: w _Sex: 0 ) -
J0B: 1@-T%-74 Age_ 2L ) . Of) IR
SN e Tl ) CDR Code #: ._Q gN 4
| ) SENTENCE
)

DLE DR LME3Y
W - OFLEA  |OTRIAL
n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONWICTED OF or [%LEADS

0o VbsseSS\an ot rrmn wna Wi Ainkeed Ao Bis fr o
nviolationof§ <4 -5 4 - 3?0 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CIDR Code #_ O/ / /€ /1 {

FNON-VIGLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS  [1MOST SERIOUS| [317-25-45 <,

The charge is: E( As Indicted, [J LesserIncluded Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.’

“he plea is: mithout Negotlanons or Recommendation, D Negotlaled Sentence, [ Recommeadatjon by the State.  *
\T‘I‘L‘ST

Sohcnor Myﬁmam A Attorney for] Defendant

»\'I-IER‘E.FORE the Defendant is commitred 10 the tate Bepartment of Correctigns, [J] County et,ehtion Center,

detcrmmate term of 6 days'mon 5 W [lunder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
r topaya fine of $ <opp 2% 5 provided that upon the service of / days/mo dghpayment

S 22, plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspendéd v/m robation for
nonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon&er/ices dard conditions of
yrcoation, which are incorporated by reference.
T The Defendant is to be given credit for days/months ]ad tlm=
1 CONCURRENT . or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
' SPECIAL CO‘WD[TIO\IS.

ORESTITUTION O Heard, O Waived, O Ocdered T ' OF —— . -

. - days/hours|Public Service Employment
Total: $ plus 20% fee § Obtain GED
Payment Terms:’ tan —

D set b)’ SCDEPPS Attend Voc Rehab. pr Job Corps FO

: May serve W/E beginning
ﬁecipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
‘ - Random Drug/Alcajol Testing
VRIS oo e 3 80D Fine may be pd. in gqual, consecutive weekly/monthiy
§ 14-1 206 Assmsments 100% S5 5D pmis.of 8 | beginning |
© § 14-1-211 - Surcharge.... S— 7 ' SR paid 1p Public Defender Fund.
:Exceptions: See § 14-1-2]1) : - Other: —
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI) ORI ,
County (3%) - S ‘ R —
703 VX A /1 / % 67
" PRESIDING JUD( E / ____
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler%/éd(uédam 2~ Judge Code: T % §o
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ﬁ' /m)
Nite - Clerk ' Grnrr Curmections : Carary - Probation . . Prm? Delendanl

0l abed YlLp-282-¥98 WMnoDSdddDS Wd9ee0 9l0e 02 1T
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WITNESSES The State of South Carolina i S
. . - Clerk receive driver's license : EN)
_ Caunty of Greenville {158 NS — 3
—.——ROBERT BLOSE e . =
. I no. .
SCHP COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 8
h !!‘:’)I 5u o
06/11/98 JULY TERM 1999 0
' ' ' - . . a
[0.]
. : ‘ —THESTATE — &
& VS, 5
- | - 2
' ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON
E 6568106
| T
S

11 abed

ACTION OF GRAND JURY —\

TRUE BILL 5

EnRFMAN GHANnj.ﬂJRY

';:\!!nzpersm uf Grand Ju . f( . SU\\\: Vi ')

VEROWT . . ‘ . Indictment for
183 '

POSSESSION OF COCAINE WITH INTENT TO

DISTRIBUTE
VIOLATION § 44-53-370
Fareperson of Potit Jury s s s 2 Dade: N o MMD d /
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STATE OF SOUTHCAROIINA ) : I\DICTMENT FOR
} POSSESSION OF COCAINE, WITH INTENT TO
COUN TY|OF GRFENV[LLE ) DISTRIEUTE )
Atda Cohri?{ofGenen | Sessions, convensd on . . JULY 27. 1899 . the

‘Grand Jurors of Gieenvilie Gounty presem upon their oatl:

That JA » S WESLEY PA‘J[’I‘ERSON did in Grccm'lllc Cmmty, on or about the 1 1th day of Jnne 1998,
possess with intent to distn‘umc a guannty of Cocaine, 2 controlled substance, such possesswn not having
been authorized by law. This is in violation of §44;53-37()_ of the South Carolina Code of Laws { 1976) as

amended‘.

Against the peace jand dignity of the State, and contrary to the staiute in such case made and

%JLICITOR.

provided
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" SOUNTY OF -,
- STATE

_ T'he charge

[0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Rrate OF SOUTH CAROLINA

in vmlat:on of § -44—-53-37Q

- probation,

L _ SPEC]AI. CO\ DETIONS:
' L__IR]:S‘I ITUTION O Heard, 0 Waived, O Ordcrcd PTUP
0, ——————
Total: S plus 20% fee S Obtein GED
Payment Terms: Attend Voc Rehab
th DPPPS ’
Ulset by SC May serve W/E be
Recipient:
*Fine: .. . T T
§ 14-1 -206 Asscssments 100% - :
§ 14-1-211 - Surcharge.... e 3 OO

. >

a

foree:w e
99 -cs-

23 -

- Jarmes waﬂ PQHQW\M
[?} FK‘\M Sea ;'%U-H

ﬂJ(A _“’S , ﬁaﬁ*qﬁ"
Race: W _ Sex m T
IQ-‘IQ ™ Age ZL.'

AW
Date of Offense:
S.C.Code §:

—

£ &y

J#-¥3-370
i

yiob .
h-1-97

/& 7]

IN THE COUF*F GENERAL SESSICNS
-~ INDICYMENT/CASE#

417

J0B:
28T NS 32-(4

" CDR Code #:
3SN:
DL OO LHY3Y

SIDH: BP/LEA

In dlsposnmn of the sa.td mdlctmenl comes now the Defendant who was [ CONV
 Povessian with Infenr b Dsti Loke (acmine

ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bmrmg CI

[0 VIOLENT D 'SERIOUS

VUVU\JUUHVVVV

E/]:ION-VIOLENT

The plea is;
AI'I'EST

Py dfune 3“““
Sohcnor Dcfendant

| SENTENCE

B{Eﬂ In&icted, ‘[0 Lesser Included Offense, L] Defendant Wit
ithout Neg‘on'aﬁons or Recommcndation. ] Negotiated Sentence,

OTRIAL
ICTED OF or |

FPLEADS

{1 &3

R Code # Q7
ST SERIOUS

es Presentmen
1 Recommendat.

Aﬁomey?

WHER.E.FORE. the Deferdant is committed to the B/tate Depa rtment of Correctidu
for a determinate term of | days/months/ [under the Youthful Offeg
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of W
of §

months/ye g subject to South Carolina Departmen.t of Probation Parole and Par

! rch are incorporated by reference. ‘9&'

{1 The Defendant is to be given credit for days/months jail time

s, OJCounty
Actnotloexc

{117-25-45
 to Grand Jury.
on by the State.

Defendant

etention Ccnter,
ed years

days/months/ye

on Services stan

or Job Corps ___|

(Exceptions: See § 14-1-211)

and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspencpd with prabation for

ard conditions of

days/hourg Public Service Employment

§ 56-5-2993 ('DUI) reerseresrarertstrossaarens 3
County (3%) S
TOTAL y '
M . PRESDINGJUDRE (r / %‘
Cletk of Court/Deputy Clerk. — Judge Code: ; O -
Court Reporter; M Scatenc Bit: Z’/ '.’ S/ ,
i¥hite - Clerk Greer - Cortoclions Ca’wn'gtg?mu ik » Deferdam |
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| DOCKET NO.  2004-GS-23-" -
05159

Forepersond‘l’etif)w? » — Date:

N
. . o
The State of South Carol N
Gourty of Greanvilla o
COURT-OF GENERAL SESSIONS 3
v 2
i-t00S JuLy TERM 2004 _ é
—_—— &
o _THE STATE &
__pep0Ge™ | ?
. , i VS, 2
ﬁ——— ' 3
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JAMES WESLEY PATTERSON R
G B03759 ' E
ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘ '
TRUE BILL T3
7ok 5 Sk ,em///f’ ;
FOREMAN GRAND 2.
- . Foreperson of Grand Juty
#q#*#" -
' VERDICT Y Indictment for
POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
o CRANK)
| VIOLATION § 44-53-375(A)
. .




Jul 20 2016 05:27PM| SCDPPSCourt 864—282—4714 page 15 . '

»
- i

!

o i g e s - s

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE f
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) - (CRANK) :
At a Court of Gerjeral Sessions, convened on JOLY 27, 2004 the }

Grand Jurors of Greenvillg County present upon their cath:

That J. S WESLEY FATTERSON did in Greenville County, on or about the 4th day of May 2004,
“willfully and unlawfully have in his possession 8 quantity of Methamphetamine (Crank), a schedule I

controlled substance. This is in violation of §44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amen

TR RS [EEE A B L

_ Againﬂ the peace and digr\ity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

; j SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE vs. | . )
James Pattdrson )

AKA: )
Race: -W_ — Sexe M| Age 31 )
DOB: _10-09-1974  §S#: 251-53.24.0 )
Address: _119 COVENANT CT. - )
P SC 29669 )

DL#: —SID#:; )

in violation of § 44-53-0375(A)

NON-VIOL -0 VIOLENT
The charpe is: As Indicted,.
The pleais:;

ATTEST:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#:
2004682305159 -
AIW#: _GRO3759
Date of Offense: _ 05-04-2004
S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(A)
CDR Code #._0102 :
[ CASE RESTORED
SENTENCE,
PLEA [J TRIAL

In disposition of the said indictment g:mes now the Defendant who was - L] CONVICTED OF or .PLEADS
TO:_POSSESSION OF METHAM TAMINE/CRANK. 3RD SE ‘

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, beating CDR Code # 0102

[J SERIOUS

O Lesser Included Offense,
out NegotiationﬂM Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

0 MOST smdus 0O 17-2545
D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

- Attorney for Deferidant 7o Creee.

WHEREFORE, Defendant is coryited to the S»tateLDepartment of Corrections, [] County -‘Detention Centei';
for a determinate _ 5" dayeim f Junderthe Youthful Offender At not to exceed years
and/or to | ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

Sments as applicable®; the balance is suspendcd with  probation for
lina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

served gsuam to8.C. Code  § 24-13-40 to be calcnlated and applied

by the State D of Correcti .
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION] [IHeard, [J Waived, [J Qrdered PTUP -
Total: § | plus20% feg: § days/hours Public Servi 1
Payment Terms: Obtain GED e w ervice Bmp oyment
[ set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Com,
inient: May serve W/E begining -

iilgctglwt 3 Substance Abuse Counsecling tw
8§ ;-1 206 (Asses 107.5%) $ o Dovag/Alcohiol testing

5 eSS 5 %) : Fine may be pd. in ¢ , consecutive weekly/monthl
§ 14-1-201(AXD) (Copv Surcharge  $100 g e g pd. in cqual cnsecutive weelly y
§ 14-1-213(A)(2) (DUT Surcharg $100 " § $ . . . :
§ 56-5-2995 (UL ) ,312 s o paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 35.13 (Public Def/Prob) 4500 _§ - Comli ATly
§ 733, 1B TP (Law Bnforce, Funding |$25 § 25
§ 33.7, 1B TP (Drug Surcharge) $100 " § 22 ' _ .
§ 50-21-114(BUT Test Fee) $50 " § ElAppo.inted‘PD ot appointed other counsel, §35.13.TP
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment $db/ea ”$ Requires $500 be paid to Clerk during probation. -
3%t County  (ifpaid in installments 3 , : .
TOTAL $ PRESIDING JUDGE o / atlily

. Judge Code: 2y t + 3, &
Court Reporter:
8CCAf17 (7/2003)

_
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW COURT

James Wesley Patterson, #296129, Docket No. 16-ALJ-15-0038-AP
:Ap_pcllant,

South Garol_i-na'-Departmént of Probation ' Fl L E D

Parole:and Pardon Services,

o ] | JAN 23 2017

Respondent.

- - STATEMENT GF THE CASE - - SCADMIN. LAW COURT

This matteris before the Administrative Law Court (ALC or-court) pursuantto the appeal
of Jamies: Wesley Patterson (Appellant), an inmate incarcerated with the South Carolind
Department of Corrections, On J uly 25,2016, the South Carolina Departnient of Probation, Parole
and Pardon Services (Department) issued a final decision letter determining that the Appellant is
ineligible for parole based upon his prior:drug convnctlons On August 24, 2016 Appellant filed
a: Notice-of Appeal with’ this court challengmg, the Depaﬂment s decmon Upon careful
conSLderathq of the ;record-on_ appeal and briefs of the parties, the’ Department’s decision is
affitined. | L
BACKGROUND

The 'D‘epé'r'tmenft determined that Appellant'is ineligible for parole based upon his prior
convictions. On June 12, 2013, Appellant was convicted of manu’facturing methamphétamine,
third oﬂense pursuant’ to South Cardlina Code Section 44-53- 375; and possessxon vof
methamphetamme third offense, pursuant to -South Carolina : Code Section 44- 53-37S(A) On
offense, ,purs_uant to’ ’So.uth -Cdrolina Code Sectxon_ 44-53-375(A). On November 15, 2.0‘00,
Appellant was convicted .of possession with intent to. distribute mafijuana' and possessi_on. with

ISSUE ON A‘P-PE_AL‘
.. ‘Whether the Department erred in determining that Appellant is ineligible for parole

because of his prior drug offenses.. .

. The¢ Department:also argues that the appeal should be dismissed because Appellant falled o timely fife a brief:

\"\




STANDARD OF REVIEW
The court’s jurisdiction to’heat this matter is deérived from ‘the‘South Carolina Supreme
Court decisions in.Al:Shabazzv. State, 338 S.C: 354, 527 S:E.2d 742 (2000)- (establishing an
administrative review procéss for-inmate: appeals), and.Furtick v. S.C. Dept. of Prob.,.Parole &
Pardon' S¢ivs.; 352 SiC. 594, 576 ‘S:E:2d 146 (2003) (incofporating’ final decisions -of the

Department into that review process). ‘The Al-Shabazz;decision-explained- that “procedural due

process is guarantesd when.an inmate is deprived of an'interest encompassed: by the Fourteenth

Amendment’s:protection of liberty:and property” Wicker-v. 8.C. Dept. of Coms., 360 8.C. 421,
424,028 B.2d 56, 58 (2004) (citation omitted). Because being granted parolesis aprivilege and

hot a right, the foutifié denial of parole does riot ifplicate: such’a liberty ifiterest; however, the
denial ‘of ‘eligibility for parole.does-involve such a liberty interest, and thus-is a matter properly
before:the' ALC: for review. See Jarnes v. 8.C. Dépt..of Prob., Pérole & Pardori Sérvs:; 376 S.C.
392, 395-96, 656 S.Ei2d 399, 401-02 (Ct. App. 2008); see also Sullivan-v.:S.C. quﬁ..-,offCOrrs.,

355'8.C.437, 443, 586'S.E:2d 124, 127 (2003).

- Whei reviéwing'a decision of the Depdrtment, the ALC'sits in-an appelldte capacity. See

Furtick, 352°8.C. at’599, 576 S.E.2d at 149; Al-Shabazz, 338 S.C. at 377, 527 S.E:2d at 754. Under

the-appellate standard of the Administrative Procedures Act, the court’s review is. limited to the

record. S:C. Code Ann. § 1 -23-380(4) (Supp. 2016). The court may modify or reverse the decision

of the agency when substantial rights of the appellant have been-prejudiced. S.C. €ode Ann.
§ 1:23-380(5) (Supp. 2016). Substantial rights of the appellant are prejudiced when the agency’s

decision, including the ‘agency’s findings, inferences, and conclusions, are in violation of

conistitutional orstatutory provisions; in excessof the'statutory aisthotity of the agency; made upon

unfawful procedure; :affected by other error of law; clearly-erroneous in view of the reliable;

‘probative;and substantial.eviderice oni the whole récord; or arbitrary-or capri¢ious of chatacterized
‘by.abuse-of discretion: or clearly unwarranted exercise of discretion. Id.
DISCUSSION
Appellarit argues that:the Depattment misinterprets the statute applicable to his case. The.
Court disagrees. A review of the relevant statute and Appellant’s‘prior convictions supports the

Departmerit’s determination that Appellant is ineligible for parole.

:Appellant’s brief was-due’November28, 2016. On September 6, 2016, Appellant | filed a'Brief that was miscaptioned

“Notice-of Appeal.” The Court.declines to dlsmlss the appeal on the basis-of any defect in. Appellant’s. brief,
2
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Tn determmmg whiether an inmate is eligible for parole, several different statutes must be

reviewed:. The foundational:rules of parole are contained in Title 24 of the South.Carolina Code.

,Spemﬁcally, Section:24-21-610 sets the minimum-amount of time that must be served'of a:sentence

before an inmate-reaches ‘eligibility. ‘See S:C: Code Anri:§:24-21-610 (2007). However; these
baseline rules have beén:modified by other subsequenily enacted.or amended statutes. ‘Section
2413100, enacted in 1995, defines Class A, B, and C. felonies-as. “no-parole offenses.” 1d. at

§24-13- I‘jQ'_(j):f""" When an inmdte’s crime is a no-parole- offense, the inmaté is not eligible for

“parole™consideration, Id: at.§:24-21-30; see also Bolin, 415'8:C. at 283, 781 S.EE2d at 917 (It

is. mthout doubt that the statutory*definition:for the term no-parole offerise’ in séction’ 24-13 100,

; ie.,‘a class A B, or C:felony . . srmply des,cr_;bes,-the typ,e_s,of.offe,ns_cs_ for whxch-thg offender

is not eligible for parole.”). Tnstead, the:inmate must complete a community-supervision program.
S.C. Code Anf. §24-21-30 (2007). Unless provided otherwise; an inmate becomes eligible for
the community supervision program:after completion of at least cighty-five percent of the-actual
terni-of imprisoniment imposed. - [d. at.§ 24-13-150(A) (Supp. 2016).

‘However, the tules regarding no-parole offenses have been modified for certain offenses.
In- pamcular, the part of the sentencing statute under which the Appellant was convicted provides:

Notwithstanding any other provision of law,.a person convicted and sentenced
- pursuant to this subsection for a first offense or second offense- may have the
" sentence suspended and probatlon granted, -and is eligible for parole, supervised

furlough, cominunity ‘supervision, work release work crednts, education credits,
od conduct credits. Notwnhstandmg any other provision: of law, a person
ed and sentenced pursuant to this Subsection for a third or subsequent
offensein-which all prior offenses were for possession of a controlled substance:
pursuant to:subsection (A), may have the sentence suspended: and probatxon granted.
and is. eligible. for parole, sipervised furlough, community supervision, work:
release, work credits, education. credits,-and  good conduct credlts In all other
¢ases, the sentence must not be suspended nor probation granted.

Id. at §:44<53-375(B).(Supp. 2016).> The Court of Appealshas construed this language to repeal
‘the;nov-parolenaffensestatute-*insofdr"as there is a.conflict. Bolin, 415 S.C. at 282, 781 S.E:2d-at

g
i
t

917 ‘(fcitﬁti(jni oritted) (“The legislatire’s use of the phrase ‘Notwithstanding any other provision

onstrued m the recent Bolm casc crted above Because Appellzmt was sentenced on: June 12 20]3
that.a Imenit-is: relevant in thls case..Sce State'v. Dawson, 402 S.C. 160, 164, 740 S;E.2d 501, 503 (2013) (cnatxon
omxtted) 'ctxon 4= :53-375(B)'was again-amended by 2016 S, C. Act 154, Section'9. However, 1io- changes were:
made-{o the language at-issue here.

\a




of law;” in‘the amendments to ,sacﬁcﬁs 44-53-375 and -370 expresses its intent to repeal section
24-13-100 to:fhe. extent it.conflicts with amended sections 44-53-375 and -370.™ (emphasis. in
original)). The holding-of'the. Court-of Appeals: in Bolin'is very specific:and does not repeal

Section 24-13-100 in-all applications of thé Ornibus Bill which amended the sentericing statute.

The “notwithstanding any-6ther provision:of law” language included by the:legislature:does repeal
Section 24-13-100 in regards ‘to a -second offense under subsection (B): S.C. Code -Ann.
§-44-53-375(B)- (“Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a person convicted and sentenced
pursuant-to this:sibsection for:a:first-offense or'second offense:. .. is eligible for: parole:. ... .”).

However; the case-at hand involves athird offense. For a third c‘)r'subsequent offénse; all previous

drug offenses must have: beeir for posscssxon under Section 44-53-375(A) for the Appellant to be

parole:rehgmle'-
Notwithstanding ‘any ‘other provision of law, a person convicted ‘and sentenced
pursuarit to this; subsection for a third or subsequent offense in which all prior
offenses: were; for-possession.of a controlled substance: pursuant 1o subsection:(A),
sy have the séntence: suspended. arid probatxon granted-and-is eligible for parole;.
supervised furlough, community supervision, work release, work-credits, education
~ credits, and good-conduct credits. In all other cases; the sentence must not be
. stspended nor probation granted.
.. The law contained in 24-13-100 still applies in all cases unless there is speciﬁbally.—
expressed legislativerintent to the contrary. See Bolin, 415 S.C. at283, 781 S.E.2d at 917 (quoting
Strickland v. State, 276 S.C. 17, 19, 274 S.E:2d 430, 432 (1981)) (“Statutes of a.specific nature

are-not to be considered as repealed in whole or in part by a later general statute unless there.is a

direct reference:to: the. former statute or the intent of the legislature to-do so “is'--'eXplicitly implied

the‘rein ”) The s‘entences'be'ginriin‘g" ‘notwi"ths'tanding “express such intent. However, Appe]lant‘

sxmple possession pnors). Rather, ,Appellant falls:mtqthe cate,gonry for whom,Se_ct;on -24-13-10,0
is'still binding,

Appéllant’s prior drug- offenses are not limited to simple possession. Because Appellant
does notqualify for the parole eligibility exception fora third offense; the “ho parole” rules remain
in placé. Under those rules, Appellant’s offense is classified as a no-parole offense. S.C, Code
Ann, '§'5:24-'13’-1“00‘ (2007) & »§ 1‘6-1-"90(A) (201-5) “Therefore, the Deparhnent did not err in
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ORDER
THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the decision of the Department is
AFFIRMED.
AND IT IS SO ORDERED.
T - - o Deborah Brooksrljurdcn, Judde
' S.C. Administrative Law Court
January 23, 2017

Columbia, South Carolina
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